
              Municipality of New Lebanon                                                Regular

                                                                                      March 15, 
2011


     The Council of the Municipality of New Lebanon, Ohio, met in regular session on Tuesday, March 15, 2011 at 7:30 p.m. with Mayor Arriola presiding.  Present were Municipal Manager/Fire Chief George Markus, Law Director Ronald D. Keener, Zoning Compliance Officer David Lunsford and several visitors. Police Chief Rick Daulton, Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock, Clerk of Council Sandy Wright, and Chief Financial Officer Brenda Etter were absent.
ROLL CALL 

The following members were present at the Call to Order: Raymond Arriola, Linda Green, Gale Joy, Chris Landis, Glena Madden, Christopher Sands, and Douglas Smith. 
INVOCATION

Pastor Mark Kirchhofer from the New Lebanon Assembly of God Church gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Arriola stated the next item is the approval of the March 1, 2011 regular meeting minutes.

Mayor Arriola stated are there any corrections or additions that need to be made to these minutes.   Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated all in favor of these minutes please signify by saying aye.  All opposed same sign. 
VOICE VOTE ON ABOVE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
Mayor Arriola stated there is no old business on the agenda.  Does anyone have any old business tonight?  Nothing was heard.
NEW BUSINESS
Mayor Arriola stated there is nothing under new business on the agenda.  Does anyone have any new business?  Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated next is public comments or questions. If anybody has any comments or questions please come forward to the podium and state your name and address for the record.
PUBLIC COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS

None
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF COMMENTS
Mayor Arriola stated we will go to administrative staff comments.  Is there anything from  Police Chief Daulton?
Municipal Manager Markus stated no sir.

Mayor Arriola stated Fire Chief Markus.

Fire Chief Markus stated I have nothing tonight sir. 
Mayor Arriola stated Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford.
Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford stated I have nothing from zoning but the form in front of everyone needs to be signed and returned tonight.
Mayor Arriola stated Chief Financial Officer Etter. 
Municipal Manager Markus stated she has none. 
Mayor Arriola stated Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock. 
Municipal Manager Markus stated he has none.

Mayor Arriola stated Municipal Manager comments.

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Municipal Manager Markus stated I have a couple of comments.    Tim Steiner is opening his donut café in the building where Kela had her pet grooming business next to the old transmission shop located on Main Street either Monday or Wednesday of next week.  It depends on how his inspections go.  We were there yesterday and today and got him through all of our inspections.  His county inspections start tomorrow.  If there are no issues he is going to shoot for Monday and if there are a couple of little things he has to finalize it will be probably be next Wednesday.  
Last Thursday afternoon HB114 passed.  This is critically important particularly to us here in New Lebanon because that dealt with the portion of the State of Ohio budget that funds the SCIP Program.  SCIP is the acronym for State Capitol Improvements Program.  It deals with that portion of the program that funds the LTIP Program which is Local Transportation Improvement Projects.  These are managed through the Ohio Public Works Commission.  We have three (3) highly competitive grant applications for about 1.1 million dollars total and that level of funding were it to be cut or reduced significantly would certainly impact us very adversely here in New Lebanon.  If all the funding is restored and we do not know that yet, the first senate hearing was yesterday, the second one is today, and they have another one scheduled for tomorrow.  At that point in time there will be more information available.  It could be this will be a fast track item because it impacts so many communities throughout the State of Ohio.  These are really bread and butter projects.  They are all construction type projects so all the construction trades are employable; they all require engineering; they all require material and supplies.  There is just so many different directions these projects go in terms of creating a positive economic climate for the State.  This is just incredibly important to all of us.  Hopefully by the end of this week we will have some good news and if that funding remains in its entirety or even if it just remains largely intact there will be quite a few projects that will be happening because of the LTIP which is the Local Transportation Improvement Program or the SCIP which is the State Capitol Improvements Program, both of which are managed by the Ohio Public Works Commission.  For anyone who wants to follow that as it happens, if you have a computer or if you don’t run down to the library and hit the Municipal League site and you will see a variety of drop down menus and menus on the side where they talk about proposed legislation, pending legislation, budget information and things of that nature.  There is another website that is receiving information from townships, cities, county governments, etc. and it also deals with proposed cuts to LGF which is Local Government Funding.  In New Lebanon we receive not a large amount on the scale of things but a large amount for our budgetary resources.  If all of our LGF or Local Government Funding monies were to go that would be another cut of about $131,000 to our budget.  This site is www.everyohioan.com.  You can get up to date information there.
The annual bid for yard maintenance for zoning violators will soon be published in the Advertiser and the Brookville Star.  This bid solicits a vendor to perform grass cutting services for the municipality for residents who are not maintaining their property. Sections 93.20, 93.21, and 93.22 of the Municipal Code deals with when the violation is observed by the Zoning Compliance Officer, what he or she has to do in terms of notifying the property owner, how many days wait there has to be between the time notification is received to allow them to remedy the situation themselves and then they get put on a list for grass to be cut.  If it was a real wet year when I was still doing this by the end of the season I would have probably have about 150 customers.  If it was a dry year, then of course that number was cut in half.
Mayor Arriola asked does anyone have anything for the Manager?  Nothing was heard.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated we will go to council member comments.  
Mayor Arriola stated Doug.

Council Member Smith stated I have nothing.

Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Landis stated I have nothing.

Mayor Arriola stated Gale.

Council Member Joy stated I have nothing tonight.

Mayor Arriola stated Linda.

Council Member Green stated thanks for coming.
Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Sands stated I have nothing.

Mayor Arriola stated Glena.

VICE MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Madden stated I don’t have anything either.
MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated I don’t have anything either.
ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Arriola stated do I have a motion to adjourn this meeting.
Motion by Council Member Green, second by Council Member Madden to adjourn the meeting.
ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Arriola, yes; Council Member Green, yes; Council Member Joy, yes; Council Member Landis, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Smith, yes; 7 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 
Approved:





_____________________________________​_




Mayor



                    Date

_______________________________________________
Clerk of Council

                    Date

